City of Auburn, Maine

Public Services

TO: Auburn Residents

FROM: Public Services

RE: Public Services Weekly Report
DATE: Week Ending August 14, 2015

Public Services

>

>
>

2015 MPI Project- Broad Street Mill & Overlay. Surface pavement is being placed on
8/13/2015. Driveway paving and striping to follow.

2014 MPI Project- Lake Street (Park Ave to the CUL). Complete.

2015 Reclamation Project- Valview Dr, Summer St. (Park Ave to Mount Auburn Ave)
Drainage work on Valview Drive nearly complete. Reclamation scheduled for fourth week
of August.

Transportation Project at Great Falls- Water and sewer main extension work starts August
13",

2015 Reconstruction Project- Davis Ave, Seventh St and Tyler St. Tyler Street complete..
Drainage structures completed on Davis Ave. Granite curbing completed on Seventh
Street. Loam and seed to follow.

Perkins Ridge Road Culvert Replacement- Footing designs complete. Applying for Army
Corps permits with a start date of September 1.

Stormwater Management- DEP audit was held on 5/6/2015, waiting for feedback within 45
days.

2015 Demolition Project- complete.



